

Helen Shatynska

Web developer

Contact

+38 097 897 6847

wa.me/380978976847

shatynska.com

in shatynska

shatynska

O Drohobych, Lviv, Ukraine

Skills

- JavaScript, TypeScript
- Node.js, NestJS, Express.js
- React, Next.js
- Prisma, Drizzle
- PostgreSQL, MySQL, Redis
- REST API, OpenApi
- Unit tests, E2E, Storybook
- HTML, CSS, Tailwind
- Git, GitHub Actions, CI/CD
- Docker, Linux, VPS
- UI/UX Design, Figma

Languages

English - Intermediate **Polish** - Pre-Intermediate

Summary

Web developer focused on backend with frontend experience. Main technology stack used: TypeScript; Node.js, NestJS, Express.js, PostgreSQL, Prisma; React, Next.js, Tailwind.

Projects

Website for Drohobych PO of Psychotherapists

Full Stack Developer, UI/UX Designer

Stack: TypeScript, NestJS, Next.js, PostgreSQL, Prisma.

Designed and developed website with REST API following appropriate design patterns. Used OpenApi for describing and generation APIs; Shadon for UI components. More details on dro.psypra (frontend) and api.dro.psypra (backend).

Bookkeeping app for Drohobych PO of Psychotherapists
 Full Stack Developer, UI/UX Designer

Stack: TypeScript, NestJS, React, PostgreSQL, Prisma.
Built web application to manage membership fees and expenses. Applied TanStack Query and Kubb libs. More details on money.psypra (frontend) and api.dro.psypra (backend).

Web Developer Portfolio

Full Stack Developer, UI/UX Designer

Stack: TypeScript, Next.js, PostgreSQL, Drizzle, Tailwind, i18n. Utilized Next.js as fullstack framework to create responsive website. Customized keen-slider component. Implemented internationalized routing. More details on portfolio

Experience

Dec 2022 - Present
 Full stack developer
 Freelance

Sep 2003 - Feb 2019
 Lecturer of the department of Practical Psychology
 Drohobych Ivan Franko State Pedagogical University

Education

Sep 1998 - Jun 2003
 Bachelor's Degree, Practical Psychologist
 Drohobych Ivan Franko State Pedagogical University